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From: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects on behalf of Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>
To: mhager@AHBL.com
Cc: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; Nick Rheaume
Subject: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection (003).pdf
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 10:27:08 AM
Attachments: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection (003).pdf
Importance: High


Mike
Attached is a comment back to you regarding the proposed solution.
 
At the west end of the tennis courts the elevation goes up it appears that this solution might pond
the water further down the tennis courts.
 
beck
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From: Lucas, Mike on behalf of Lucas, Mike <mike.lucas@skanska.com>
To: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
Subject: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection.pdf, Berm Construction.... CKHSMS - Soule Drainage &


Tennis Swale Capacity
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 4:32:50 PM
Attachments: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection (003).pdf


Beck,
Logan forward answer to me.  Highlighted in blue is my question with AHBL  answer. Thank you.


This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged or
confidential information and is sent solely for the attention and use of the
intended addressee(s). If you are not an intended addressee, you may neither
use this message nor copy or deliver it to anyone. In such case, you should
immediately destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Thank you.
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From: Lucas, Mike on behalf of Lucas, Mike <mike.lucas@skanska.com>
To: Young, Scott
Cc: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
Subject: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection (003).pdf
Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019 10:01:48 AM
Attachments: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection (003).pdf


Scott,
see my notes in red and in blue to install pipe. Please send this to mike with the pictures we took.


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
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From: Nick Rheaume on behalf of Nick Rheaume <NRheaume@AHBL.com>
To: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
Subject: Automatic reply: Soule Drainage Pipe
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 10:09:08 AM


I am currently out of the office scheduled to return on 1/2/19. If you need immediate
assistance please contact the front desk at (253) 383-2422. Thank you.
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
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From: Mike Hager on behalf of Mike Hager <mhager@AHBL.com>
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects; Johnny Hong; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; Nick Rheaume
Cc: Richard Wilson; Doreen Gavin
Subject: Berm Construction....RE: CKHSMS - Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
Date: Friday, January 18, 2019 10:51:10 AM
Attachments: image004.png


image003.png


Hi Sydney,
 
In order to get the pipe to drain then a berm would have to be constructed on the backside of the
wall.  This would involve moving dirt to the backside of the wall and doing compaction methods
there.  The ground around the pipe is low and the water would pool without a properly constructed
berm.  If the pipe were to be extended then this earthwork work wouldn’t need to take place on the
backside of the fence. 
 
Grading in the swale under the fence would also create an opening at the bottom of the fence,
certainly something that is constructible.  I haven’t discussed with Nick or Doreen yet, but wanted
you to be aware that this solution would most likely involve needing access to the backside of the
fence to perform dirtwork. 
 
Let me know any additional thoughts on this item otherwise I will send out an updated sketch once I
get a chance to review with Nick.
 
Mike Hager | Project Engineer
AHBL, Inc. |  TACOMA  •  SEATTLE •  SPOKANE •  TRI-CITIES


253.383.2422 TEL | 253.284.0218 DIRECT | mhager@ahbl.com EMAIL | Send us a file.


 


From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects [mailto:SydneyT@ckschools.org] 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 4:17 PM
To: Johnny Hong; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; Nick Rheaume; Mike Hager
Cc: Richard Wilson; Doreen Gavin
Subject: RE: CKHSMS - Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
 
Nick/Mike,
After discussing this scope with Robin, the District prefers not to connect a drain extension to Ms.
Soule’s existing pipe. Instead, please show the swale to be extended to pick up that discharge.
The swale solution seem more likely to collect surface drainage from the low area which would be
beneficial to both parties. Also, by not connecting a pipe to Ms. Soule’s pipe, the District avoids
potential future claims/responsibility if the pipe were to become clogged.
 
Please revise and reissue CCD 0105.
 
Thank you,
Sydney
 
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
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Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile
 
 


From: Johnny Hong <jhong@integrusarch.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 2:41 PM
To: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>; Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Cc: Richard Wilson <rwilson@integrusarch.com>
Subject: RE: CKHSMS - Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
 
Sydney/Beck,
 
Please see attached CCD-0105 to extend the existing roof drain into swale.  Let us know for
questions.  Thanks,
 
Johnny Hong, AIA, LEED AP, Assoc. DBIA
Architect, Associate Principal
jhong@integrusarch.com
 


 
Integrus Architecture
117 South Main Street, Suite 100
Seattle, WA   98104
206.628.3137 | office
206.794.6170 | cell
 
Need to send me a large file? Click here.
 
NOTICE: This email may contain confidential or privileged material, and is intended solely for use by the above referenced recipient. Any review,
copying, printing, disclosure, distribution, or any other use, is strictly prohibited. If you are not the recipient, and believe that you have received this in
error, please notify the sender and delete the copy you received.
 


From: Mike Hager <mhager@AHBL.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 12:30 PM
To: Johnny Hong <jhong@integrusarch.com>; Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Cc: Doreen Gavin <DGAVIN@AHBL.com>; Nick Rheaume <NRheaume@AHBL.com>; Richard Wilson
<rwilson@integrusarch.com>
Subject: RE: CKHSMS - Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
 
Attached is the CDC-130 for the CCD-0105 regarding the tennis swale and neighbors roof drain.
Let me know if there is anything else needed.
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Mike Hager | Project Engineer
AHBL, Inc. |  TACOMA  •  SEATTLE •  SPOKANE •  TRI-CITIES


253.383.2422 TEL | 253.284.0218 DIRECT | mhager@ahbl.com EMAIL | Send us a file.


 


From: Johnny Hong [mailto:jhong@integrusarch.com] 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 11:28 AM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects; Mike Hager
Cc: Doreen Gavin; Nick Rheaume; Richard Wilson
Subject: RE: CKHSMS - Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
 
This will be CCD-0105.
 
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
 


From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 10:01 AM
To: 'Mike Hager' <mhager@AHBL.com>
Cc: licensing@ahbl.com <DGAVIN@AHBL.com>; Nick Rheaume <NRheaume@AHBL.com>; Johnny
Hong <jhong@integrusarch.com>; Richard Wilson <rwilson@integrusarch.com>
Subject: RE: CKHSMS - Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
 
Thank you, Mike.
Does AHBL need any further information to develop drawings to issue to the field?
I need to provide an update to the home owner about anticipate timeframe for the work to be done,
but that can’t be answered until Skanska receives the drawings.
 
Johnny/Richard,
Please identify the CCD number for this.
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 9:32 AM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Cc: licensing@ahbl.com <DGAVIN@AHBL.com>; Nick Rheaume <NRheaume@AHBL.com>
Subject: CKHSMS - Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
 
Hi Sydney,
I just returned your phone call but you must be busy at the moment. I approximated the drainage to
the swale and its capacity.  If the swale is built per plans it will support enough flow for the
contributing area.
 
Mike Hager | Project Engineer
AHBL, Inc. |  TACOMA  •  SEATTLE •  SPOKANE •  TRI-CITIES


253.383.2422 TEL | 253.284.0218 DIRECT | mhager@ahbl.com EMAIL


 
Civil Engineers • Structural Engineers • Landscape Architects • Community Planners • Land Surveyors
Visit us at www.ahbl.com. | Follow us on LinkedIn and Facebook. | Send us a file.
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From: Mike Hager on behalf of Mike Hager <mhager@AHBL.com>
To: sydneyt@ckschools.org
Cc: Doreen Gavin; Nick Rheaume
Subject: CKHSMS - Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
Date: Tuesday, January 15, 2019 9:32:18 AM


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
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From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects on behalf of Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
To: Kris Lawrence
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
Subject: CKHS/MS: neighbor issue for Builder"s Risk awareness
Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 3:21:48 PM
Attachments: IMG_3930.JPG


IMG_3931.JPG
IMG_3932.JPG
Neighbor Agreement for Tree Removal_Soule SIGNED 171103.pdf
IMG_3935.JPG
IMG_3934.JPG


Kris,
I am contacting you to make you aware of two conditions related to a single residential property at
10388 Frontier Place NW, Silverdale, WA 98383 (aka Soule Residence). The Soule property abuts the
north property line of the CKSD’s CK School Campus.
 
Issue #1: Wind-downed Trees and Roof Damage to Residence


On 12/20/2018, at least 2 trees were downed in a windstorm causing damage to Ms. Soule’s
fencing and roof. See attached IMG_3930, IMG_3931, and IMG_3932. The fallen trees
belong to the Soule property.
Background Information: In November 2017, Ms. Soule signed the attached Agreement for
CKSD to contract and pay for the removal of six trees along her southern border that had
been identified by A.B.C. Consulting Arborist as being potentially hazardous. Ms. Soule was
given the opportunity to have additional trees removed at that time, which, if desired, were
to be paid for at her expense. Ms. Soule declined the opportunity. The six agreed-upon trees


were removed on November 6, 2017, concluding CKSD’s responsibility per the Agreement.
 
Issue #2: Stormwater Drainage and Ponding


On 12/21/18, Ms. Soule reported ponding between the south fence of her property line and
the cedar fence that is located on CKSD property. See attached IMG_3935 and IMG 3934.
Ms. Soule is concerned that:
a.       the District’s development has adversely affected the drainage conditions from her


property.
b.       the water contributed to the fallen trees during the wind storm


 
CKSD has reached out to its civil engineer on the project to assess the field condition and drainage
performance in the area. I anticipate that this will be reviewed in greater detail after the new year.
More information will follow after that assessment and review is complete.
 
In the meantime, I wanted to make you aware of these circumstances in the event that Ms. Soule
asks to file a claim against the District’s Builder’s Risk policy. I will be out of the office next week, as
will Robin, but if needed you may contact Beck Eatch, copied here, during my absence. I will be back


in the office on January 2nd.
 
 


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
To: Karen Soule
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
Subject: Drainage Solution
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 4:56:13 PM
Attachments: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - North Tennis Court Swale.pdf


Good evening, Karen,
I am following up on your request to see the solution that has been engineered to improve the
drainage condition between the south property line of your property and the District’s tennis courts.
Please refer to the attached sketch which illustrates a swale being constructed in the low area south
of your property and directed to a swale the parallels the north curb of the tennis courts to direct
water toward Frontier Place.
 
This work is being released to Skanska shortly. I do not have a specific timeframe for it to occur but
the intent is to address it quickly.
 
Please let me know if you have any follow up questions.
 
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
To: Lucas, Mike
Cc: Killian, David
Subject: FW: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection (003).pdf
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 11:07:46 AM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png


fyi
 


From: Mike Hager <mhager@AHBL.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 10:59 AM
To: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>
Cc: Nick Rheaume <NRheaume@AHBL.com>
Subject: RE: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection (003).pdf
 
They will need to regrade along the entire length of the tennis courts until it drops down the hill/swale.  The exhibit has the note “CONSTRUCT MINIMUM 1’ DEEP SWALE WITH 1:1 SIDE SLOPES AT 0.83%. MAINTAIN 1’
DEPTH ALONG ENTIRE LENGTH”.  This note is pointing out the swale that was already a part of the plans, but was never constructed.  This swale will need to be constructed in order for the area to drain.
 


 


 
Mike Hager | Project Engineer
AHBL, Inc. |  TACOMA  •  SEATTLE •  SPOKANE •  TRI-CITIES


253.383.2422 TEL | 253.284.0218 DIRECT | mhager@ahbl.com EMAIL | Send us a file.


 


From: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects [mailto:BeckE@ckschools.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 10:27 AM
To: Mike Hager
Cc: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; Nick Rheaume
Subject: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection (003).pdf
Importance: High
 
Mike
Attached is a comment back to you regarding the proposed solution.
 
At the west end of the tennis courts the elevation goes up it appears that this solution might pond the water further down the tennis courts.
 
beck
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From: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects on behalf of Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>
To: Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson
Cc: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects; Hanley, Don
Subject: FW: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection (003).pdf
Date: Wednesday, February 6, 2019 8:53:35 AM
Attachments: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection (003).pdf
Importance: High


Fyi
I didn’t send this to you. Sorry
 
 


From: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects 
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 10:27 AM
To: 'mhager@AHBL.com' <mhager@AHBL.com>
Cc: Beck Eatch (becke@ckschools.org) <becke@ckschools.org>; Nick Rheaume
<NRheaume@AHBL.com>
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
To: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Subject: FW: 21609 CKHS/MS CCD-0105 tennis swale
Date: Thursday, January 24, 2019 9:55:13 AM
Attachments: CCD 0105 signed 190124.pdf


image001.png


CCD 0105 is attached for your signature.
This is for the swale between Karen Soule and tennis courts.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 9:34 AM
To: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>; Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Cc: Richard Wilson <rwilson@integrusarch.com>
Subject: 21609 CKHS/MS CCD-0105 tennis swale
 
Sydney/Beck,
 
Please see revised CCD-0105 with the new sketch sent to us on 01/22.  Let us know for questions. 
Thanks,
 
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
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PROJECT: Central Kitsap High School & Middle 
School Replacement Project 
3700 NW Anderson Hill Road 
Silverdale, WA 98383 
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CHANGE DIRECTIVE 
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OWNER: Central Kitsap School District 
9210 Silverdale Way NW 
Silverdale, WA 98383 
 



DATE OF ISSUE: 01/24/2019 



TO: Skanska USA Building Inc. 
221 Yale Ave. N 
Seattle, WA 98109 



ARCHITECT: Integrus Architecture 
117 South Main Street 
Seattle, WA 98104 
 



CONTRACT 
FOR: 



Central Kitsap High School & Middle 
School Replacement Project 



CONTRACT DATE: 10/23/2016 



 



 



In order to expedite the Work and avoid or minimize delays in the Work which may affect Contract Sum or Contract Time, the 
Contract Documents are hereby amended as described below. Proceed with this Work promptly. Performance of the Work 
under this Directive is authorized upon signature of the Owner and will be included in a subsequent Change Order. 
 



 
Description: 



Extend the existing residential 4” roof drain to new swale per attached CDC-0130. 
 
Attachments: 



• CDC-130 
 



 



Work under this Directive will be accomplished: 



☐ With no change to the Contract Price. 



☐ For a lump sum increase / decrease of $ ________ to the Contract Price.   



☐ On a unit price basis with a maximum allowable increase / decrease of $ ______ to the Contract Price.  Costs to be 
substantiated in accordance with General Conditions Article 7. 



☒ With Work to start immediately and determination of any change to the Contract Price and/or Contract Time to be 



negotiated within ten (10) working days after authorization. 



☐ With Contract Time increase / decrease _____ Calendar days. 



☐ Performance of the Work under this Directive is authorized upon signature of the Owner and will be included in a 



Subsequent Change Order. 
 



 



ISSUED BY ARCHITECT APPROVED BY CONTRACTOR ACCEPTED BY OWNER 
Integrus Architecture Skanska Building USA Central Kitsap School District #401 
 
______________________________ ______________________________ ______________________________ 
 
Date: _________________________ Date: _________________________ Date: _________________________ 
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			Johnny Hong








						360-662-1705


			2019-01-24T09:53:04-0800


			Sydney Thiel

























From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects on behalf of Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
To: Martin, Albert (Albert.Martin@skanska.com); "Hanley, Don"; "McLean, Suzanne"; "Smith, Jenny"
Cc: Noble Stacy - Capital Projects; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; Johnny Hong; "Richard Wilson"
Subject: FW: 21609 CKHS/MS CCD-0105 tennis swale
Date: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:12:05 AM
Attachments: CCD 0105 signed 190124.pdf
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Team,
Attached for your use is CCD 0105 regarding a swale to improve drainage between the tennis courts
and the Soule property.
 
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile
 
 


From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects 
Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2019 9:55 AM
To: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>
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
 



CONSTRUCTION 
CHANGE DIRECTIVE 



NO. 



 
 
0105 



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
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						2019-01-24T09:31:53-0800


			Johnny Hong








						360-662-1705


			2019-01-24T09:53:04-0800


			Sydney Thiel








						2019-01-24T10:02:39-0800


			Robin S. Shoemaker
























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
To: Hoag Mike - DIS
Cc: Chun, Logan
Subject: FW: Berm Construction....RE: CKHSMS - Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 2:40:39 PM
Attachments: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection.pdf
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Bootleg copy
 


From: Mike Hager <mhager@AHBL.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:19 AM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>; Johnny Hong
<jhong@integrusarch.com>; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>; Nick Rheaume
<NRheaume@AHBL.com>
Cc: Richard Wilson <rwilson@integrusarch.com>; licensing@ahbl.com <DGAVIN@AHBL.com>
Subject: RE: Berm Construction....RE: CKHSMS - Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
 
Team,
Here is an updated sketch that shows construction of swales to drain this area.  Nick and Doreen
discussed and thought that this could drain better with construction of swales as shown on the
attached. 
Please issue this sketch for the CCD. Thanks
 
Mike Hager | Project Engineer
AHBL, Inc. |  TACOMA  •  SEATTLE •  SPOKANE •  TRI-CITIES


253.383.2422 TEL | 253.284.0218 DIRECT | mhager@ahbl.com EMAIL | Send us a file.


 


From: Mike Hager 
Sent: Friday, January 18, 2019 10:51 AM
To: 'Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects'; Johnny Hong; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; Nick Rheaume
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
Subject: FW: CKHSMS - Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 8:38:55 AM
Attachments: 20190117 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection.pdf
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Nick Rheaume, PE | Project Manager
AHBL, Inc. |  TACOMA  •  SEATTLE •  SPOKANE •  TRI-CITIES


253.383.2422 TEL | 253.284.0285 DIRECT | nrheaume@ahbl.com EMAIL | Send us a file.


 


From: Mike Hager 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 12:30 PM
To: Johnny Hong; Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
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
To: Dice Angela - ADMIN
Subject: FW: Neighbor Notification Letter
Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 3:00:15 PM
Attachments: Neighbor Parcels for March 2019 Mailing.pdf


Neighbor Addresses for March 2019 Mailing.xlsx


Does this help?


-----Original Message-----
From: Noble Stacy - Capital Projects <StacyS@ckschools.org>
Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 1:53 PM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Cc: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>
Subject: RE: Neighbor Notification Letter


Addresses are good to go for the mailing.  Pattie will be back in the office on Wednesday (she's on vacation down in
CA), so I'll share with her next week to get envelopes printed up and whatnot. 


-----Original Message-----
From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Sent: Sunday, February 17, 2019 9:07 AM
To: Noble Stacy - Capital Projects <StacyS@ckschools.org>
Cc: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>
Subject: Neighbor Notification Letter


Stacy,
Where do we stand with collecting all of the neighbor addresses that were highlighted in my previous email
attachment? If they are collected, please ask Pattie to proceed with printing addresses on District envelopes and
purchase stamps for mailing. We have targeted 3/1 to mail them.


Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA
98383 sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile


-----Original Message-----
From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 9:27 AM
To: Noble Stacy - Capital Projects <StacyS@ckschools.org>
Subject: RE: Remind me to ask you about neighbor addresses on Monday


Thanks for the reminder, Stacy,
Beck and I have a letter drafted to distribute to neighbors who live on Frontier and side streets further north.
Will you collect addresses for all of them so that we can issue the letter at the end of Feb/beginning of March?
Attached is the approximate boundary of addresses to be collected.


Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA
98383 sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile
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Sheet1


			PARCEL #			OWNER			PHYSICAL ADDRESS			MAILING ADDRESS


			172501-3-077-2009			James T & Deborah S Pickett						7977 Emery Blvd NW, Silverdale, WA 98383-9262


			172500-3-078-2008			Richard B Shattuck			4102 NW Anderson Hill Rd, Silverdale, WA 98383			4102 NW Anderson Hill Rd, Silverdale, WA 98383


			172501-3-017-2002			James T & Deborah S Pickett			10125 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			7977 Emery Blvd NW, Silverdale, WA 98383-9262


						James T & Deborah S Pickett			10127 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			7977 Emery Blvd NW, Silverdale, WA 98383-9262


						James T & Deborah S Pickett			10129 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			7977 Emery Blvd NW, Silverdale, WA 98383-9262


			172501-3-018-2001			Richard & Patti Shattuck						4102 NW Anderson Hill Rd, Silverdale, WA 98383


			172501-3-039-2006			Ronald & Wendy McComb			10131 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			10131 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383


			172501-3-034-2001			Nicholas & Barbara J Payne			10149 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			10149 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383


			172501-3-029-2008			Raymund B & Herminia A Lensico			10157 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			10157 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383


			172501-3-033-2002			Jeffery A & Dawn Ruth			10171 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			10171 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383


			172501-3-036-2009			Michelle McQuiston			10183 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			10183 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383


			172501-3-025-2002			Justin Crane			10203 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			2055 Karcher Rd SE, Port Orchard, WA 98366


			172501-3-026-2001			Doug W & Angela L Miller			10229 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			12618 57th Ave W, Mukilteo, WA 98275


			172501-3-098-2004			Thomas M & Cheryl L Perkins			10301 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			658 NE Matson St, Poulsbo, WA 98370


						Thomas M & Cheryl L Perkins			10305 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			658 NE Matson St, Poulsbo, WA 98370


			172501-3-097-2005			Jhouette M Dumlao			10307 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			12828 10th St, Chino, CA 91710-4255


						Jhouette M Dumlao			10309 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			12828 10th St, Chino, CA 91710-4255


			172501-2-001-2002			Tim Ryan Properties LP						19307 8th Ave NE Suite A, Poulsbo, WA 98370


			172501-4-001-2008			Jayne R Wylie			10370 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			10370 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383


			172501-4-002-2007			Douglas John & Deborah Madeline Vaughn			10384 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			10384 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383


			172501-4-006-2003			Karen A Soule			10388 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			10388 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383


			172501-4-007-2002			Michael Bruce Ong			10392 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			PO Box 58, Silverdale, WA 98383


			172501-4-010-2007			Ronald Learoy & Carolyn Jeanne Greene			10398 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			3769 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-022-0008			Wick Homes Inc			NO ADDRESS FOUND			NO ADDRESS FOUND


			4966-000-021-0009			Christopher E Hunsaker			3785 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3785 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-020-0000			Juan Garcia			3777 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			13522 Teale Christine Ct, Lakeside, CA 92040


			4966-000-019-0003			Ronald L & Carolyn J Greene			3769 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3769 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-018-0004			Delmar Gilson			3761 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3761 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-017-0005			Sally K Sipai			3753 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3753 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-016-0006			Derrow C & Kathryn A Sheets			3745 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3745 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-015-0007			Clinton A & Ying T Eastwood			3737 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3737 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-014-0008			Shawn M & Jill Poppleton			3729 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3729 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-013-0009			Deborah Smith Hill			3721 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3721 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-012-0000			Vicki L Nystrom			3713 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3713 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-011-0001			Michael L & Linda J Cortez			3705 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3705 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-010-0002			Wick Homes Inc			3700 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3700 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-009-0005			Jacob Harry & Renee Marie Quezada			3712 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3712 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-008-0006			Jennifer J & Jason A Roger			3720 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3720 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-007-0007			Leasa S & Gilda C Espenesa			3728 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3728 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-006-0008			Lily R Manuguid			3736 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3736 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-005-0009			Charlene E Alger			3744 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3744 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-004-0000			Jolynn R Mitchell			3752 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3752 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-003-0001			HP Washington I LLC			3760 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			180 N Stetson Ave Suite 3650, Chicago, IL 60601


			4966-000-002-0002			Jonathan O & Ruth D Ferrer			3768 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3768 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			4966-000-001-0003			Steven E & Janelle L Diaz			3780 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383			3780 NW Highland Ct, Silverdale, WA 98383


			172501-1-036-2003			William Cease			10540 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383			10540 Frontier Pl NW, Silverdale, WA 98383












-----Original Message-----
From: Noble Stacy - Capital Projects <StacyS@ckschools.org>
Sent: Monday, February 4, 2019 9:17 AM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Subject: RE: Remind me to ask you about neighbor addresses on Monday


Weekend was great!  Happy to have a work day at home in my jammies. :0)  How was Bellingham?!


Neighbor addresses?  Is this for the work on Frontier?


-----Original Message-----
From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 6:27 PM
To: Noble Stacy - Capital Projects <StacyS@ckschools.org>
Subject: Remind me to ask you about neighbor addresses on Monday


Have a good wknd!


Sent from my iPhone








From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects on behalf of Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
To: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Subject: FW: Soule Drainage Pipe
Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 1:14:29 PM
Attachments: Soule Drainage Pipe 170804.pdf


Sharing the historical email correspondence below and attached for your awareness.
 
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile
 
 


From: Doreen Gavin <DGAVIN@AHBL.com> 
Sent: Sunday, August 6, 2017 9:50 PM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>; Johnny Hong
<jhong@integrusarch.com>; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com)
<rwilson@integrusarch.com>; Stone Stacy - Capital Projects <StacyS@ckschools.org>; Mike Hager
<mhager@AHBL.com>
Subject: Re: Soule Drainage Pipe
 
Sydney 
We will take a look at the ditch capacity. 
 
Basically we need to maintain drainage patterns.  So the drainage from offsite needs to be picked up
and routed through the project to the drainage system along Frontier Pl. 
Doreen 


Sent from my iPhone
 
Doreen Gavin, PE, LEED AP | President
AHBL, Inc. | TACOMA • SEATTLE • SPOKANE • TRI-CITIES
253.383.2422 TEL | 253.284.0293 DIRECT | dgavin@ahbl.com EMAIL


On Aug 6, 2017, at 9:11 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Robin and Doreen,
On Friday a neighbor, Karen Soule, reported that her drainage pipe was damaged by
construction equipment on campus. She lives north of the future tennis court area (see
highlighted parcel on the attached). I subsequently visited the site and observed that
the pipe in question extends beyond her property line and daylights onto district
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property. See attached photos. Skanska confirmed that the extended portion of pipe
was cut back to the clearing limit line to accommodate stumping/grubbing activities
that were taking place.
 
Doreen,
Is the drainage ditch that is planned on the north side of the tennis courts adequately
designed to capture the concentrated outfall from this pipe?
Also, can you offer any guidance regarding best practice for addressing a pipe like this
that breaches the property line?
 
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
 
 


<Soule Drainage Pipe 170804.pdf>
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From: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects on behalf of Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>
To: Lucas, Mike
Subject: FW: Soule Drainage Pipe
Date: Monday, January 7, 2019 11:22:11 AM
Attachments: image001.png


fyi
 


From: Doreen Gavin <DGAVIN@AHBL.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 11:08 AM
To: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>; Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>; Nick Rheaume <NRheaume@AHBL.com>
Cc: Johnny Hong <jhong@integrusarch.com>; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com) <rwilson@integrusarch.com>; Mike Hager <mhager@AHBL.com>; Craig Skipton <CSkipton@AHBL.com>
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
 
Our survey crew will be onsite first thing on Wednesday morning.  They have a few items they are taking care of.
 
Doreen Gavin, PE, LEED AP BD+C | President
AHBL, Inc. |  TACOMA  •  SEATTLE •  SPOKANE •  TRI-CITIES


253.383.2422 TEL | 253.284.0293 DIRECT | dgavin@ahbl.com EMAIL | Send us a file.


 


From: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects [mailto:BeckE@ckschools.org] 
Sent: Monday, January 07, 2019 10:21 AM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects; Doreen Gavin; Nick Rheaume
Cc: Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com); Mike Hager; Craig Skipton
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
 
Nick
What time will the team be on site?
Thanks
b
 


From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org> 
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 3:48 PM
To: licensing@ahbl.com <DGAVIN@AHBL.com>; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>; Nick Rheaume <NRheaume@AHBL.com>
Cc: Johnny Hong <jhong@integrusarch.com>; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com) <rwilson@integrusarch.com>; Mike Hager <mhager@AHBL.com>; Craig Skipton <CSkipton@AHBL.com>
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
 
Your survey team will be on site next Wed 1/9. Could you coordinate with Dean to take a couple of spots while they are there?
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 3:44 PM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>; Nick Rheaume <NRheaume@AHBL.com>
Cc: Johnny Hong <jhong@integrusarch.com>; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com) <rwilson@integrusarch.com>; Mike Hager <mhager@AHBL.com>; Craig Skipton <CSkipton@AHBL.com>
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
 
I agree this is rework with a grading revision to pick up the pipe outlet.  It would be nice to confirm the elevation of the roof pipe is above the tennis court and the swale elevation so it can be drained with a 1-foot deep
ditch.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 3:43 PM
To: Doreen Gavin; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; Nick Rheaume
Cc: Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com); Mike Hager; Craig Skipton
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
 
Thank you, Doreen.
My preference is Option 1, simply to avoid rework of finished surface at the tennis court alley.
My current opinion is that the majority of this work is corrective action, rather than a change directive. The possible exception being the small length of regrading from the Soule’s outlet pipe to the swale. Do you agree?
 
Johnny,
Please share this recommendation with Skanska for their review and clarification as to how they would like to formally receive the information.
 
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
Sent: Thursday, January 3, 2019 2:23 PM
To: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>; Nick Rheaume <NRheaume@AHBL.com>; Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Cc: Johnny Hong <jhong@integrusarch.com>; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com) <rwilson@integrusarch.com>; Mike Hager <mhager@AHBL.com>; Craig Skipton <CSkipton@AHBL.com>
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
 
Hi everyone,
 
Mike and I field reviewed the Soule property to the north of the tennis courts.  We observed a 4’ drain pipe from the property outletting onto the school district property.  It is most likely the roof drainage.  This pipe was
not identified in the design survey.  The survey contours and spot elevations do not pick up the elevation at the low spot in the Soule property back yard near their fence.  It is lower than 180.
 
The design intent shown on the drawings is to provide a swale along the north edge of the tennis courts.  The V-ditch should be a minimum of 1 foot deep and slope to the west, eventually outletting into the ditch along
Frontier.  I see two possible solutions:
 
Option 1.  Establish the ditch as shown below in red.  Removing bark and regrading is necessary to provide the ditch 1 foot deep and maintain a slope of .83% to the west.  The elevation of the low spot should be
obtained as well as the outlet end of the roof drain pipe to confirm this depth of swale is adequate.
 
Option 2.  Provide a 8” culvert from the low spot at the north property line and connect to the tennis court CB.  Repair HMA paving.
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Please feel free to call me if you would like to discuss.
Thanks. Doreen
 
 
 


 
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
Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 10:09 AM
To: Nick Rheaume; Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects; Doreen Gavin
Cc: Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com); Mike Hager; Craig Skipton
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
 
Nick
Good morning
Attached is a photo I took Friday afternoon. Skanska had pulled the mulch out of the area to allow for drainage.  I stopped by Saturday and Sunday and found the ditch to have drained a bit but it is now raining again.  I’ll
be heading up at 11 to meet with Skanska.
 
beck
 
 


From: Nick Rheaume <NRheaume@AHBL.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 4:21 PM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>; licensing@ahbl.com <DGAVIN@AHBL.com>
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>; Johnny Hong <jhong@integrusarch.com>; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com) <rwilson@integrusarch.com>; Mike Hager
<mhager@AHBL.com>; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>; Craig Skipton <CSkipton@AHBL.com>
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
 
Right out of the gate, there is supposed to be 2:1 cut slopes graded to a drainage swale along the tennis court fence. I don’t see the swale in the pictures you sent. Beck called me about the issue earlier today, thank you
for the photos. This sheds some more light on things.
 
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
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 3:56 PM
To: Doreen Gavin
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects; Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com); Mike Hager; Nick Rheaume; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; Craig Skipton
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
 
Doreen,
Earlier today, CKSD was notified by the homeowner of the property referenced in my prior email below. Ms. Soule’s property suffered damage from downed trees during yesterday’s windstorm. She claims that:


a.       the District’s development has adversely affected the drainage conditions from her property
b.       the water contributed to the fallen trees during the wind storm


 
I am requesting you/Nick/Craig please assess the as-built conditions in the field to determine the following:
1)      Please review the drainage path from the NE corner of the tennis parking lot to Frontier Place to ascertain if the grading and landscape treatment are built per the design conditions.
2)      Is the ditch-capacity adequate to receive run-off from adjacent properties? Please recall the concentrated discharge condition that was documented in my 8/6/17 email below. Could the concentrated nature of this


condition be contributing to the ponding that is pictured in the attached images? If so, is there a cost-effective way to mitigate the ponding condition?
3)      Can the source of the ponding water be determined?
4)      Is there any point along the northern tennis court area where stormwater from CKSD property could be draining toward/onto the residential properties?
5)      What do you recommend to mitigate the ponding water on the tennis courts? See IMG_3934.
 
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
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>; Johnny Hong <jhong@integrusarch.com>; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com) <rwilson@integrusarch.com>; Stone Stacy - Capital Projects
<StacyS@ckschools.org>; Mike Hager <mhager@AHBL.com>
Subject: Re: Soule Drainage Pipe
 
Sydney 
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We will take a look at the ditch capacity. 
 
Basically we need to maintain drainage patterns.  So the drainage from offsite needs to be picked up and routed through the project to the drainage system along Frontier Pl. 
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
On Friday a neighbor, Karen Soule, reported that her drainage pipe was damaged by construction equipment on campus. She lives north of the future tennis court area (see highlighted parcel on the
attached). I subsequently visited the site and observed that the pipe in question extends beyond her property line and daylights onto district property. See attached photos. Skanska confirmed that the
extended portion of pipe was cut back to the clearing limit line to accommodate stumping/grubbing activities that were taking place.
 
Doreen,
Is the drainage ditch that is planned on the north side of the tennis courts adequately designed to capture the concentrated outfall from this pipe?
Also, can you offer any guidance regarding best practice for addressing a pipe like this that breaches the property line?
 
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
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From: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects on behalf of Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>
To: soulekaren@yahoo.com
Subject: Fwd: Drainage Solution
Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 7:33:20 PM


Oops, your name did not move to the "to" line as I had attempted. Now corrected. 


Sent from my iPhone


Begin forwarded message:


From: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>
Date: January 23, 2019 at 7:31:12 PM PST
Cc: Karen Soule <soulekaren@yahoo.com>
Subject: Re: Drainage Solution


Hi Karen - I left a few messages for you, responding to your earlier call.  No need
to call back if your requests/concerns have been responded to then, and in this
email string. 


Best regards.


Robin Shoemaker 


Sent from my iPhone


On Jan 22, 2019, at 4:56 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
<SydneyT@ckschools.org> wrote:


Good evening, Karen,
I am following up on your request to see the solution that has been
engineered to improve the drainage condition between the south
property line of your property and the District’s tennis courts. Please refer
to the attached sketch which illustrates a swale being constructed in the
low area south of your property and directed to a swale the parallels the
north curb of the tennis courts to direct water toward Frontier Place.
 
This work is being released to Skanska shortly. I do not have a specific
timeframe for it to occur but the intent is to address it quickly.
 
Please let me know if you have any follow up questions.
 
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA
98383
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sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile
 
 


<20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - North Tennis Court Swale.pdf>
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From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects on behalf of Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
To: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
Subject: Karen Soule contact info
Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 2:15:21 PM


soulekaren@yahoo.com
10388 Frontier Place NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
(360) 204-5236 (home)
775-313-3294 (cell)
 
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
Cc: Nick Rheaume
Subject: RE: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection (003).pdf
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 10:59:07 AM
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
Subject: RE: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection.pdf, Berm Construction.... CKHSMS - Soule Drainage &


Tennis Swale Capacity
Date: Friday, January 25, 2019 4:19:30 PM


Is this resolved? Yes I’m catching up on email from week.
Thanks
b
 


From: Lucas, Mike <mike.lucas@skanska.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 4:33 PM
To: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>
Subject: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection.pdf, Berm Construction.... CKHSMS -
Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
 
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
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 12:31:01 PM


Excellent idea.
b


-----Original Message-----
From: Lucas, Mike <mike.lucas@skanska.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 12:25 PM
To: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>
Cc: Killian, David <David.Killian@skanska.com>
Subject: Re: 20190122 - CKHSMS CDC 130 - Soule RD connection (003).pdf


Beck,
I’m going to bring Mike out to job and have him show me how to do what he is referring too with neighbors
property and more clashes . I’m not on site right now but I’m positive that he answered an past RFI last summer and
Ceccanti had AHBL survey on site to help layout because if neighbors property and the issues. I’ll look into it, but
we are install per Hager. Thank you


Sent from Mike Lucas iPhone


> On Jan 30, 2019, at 11:08 AM, Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org> wrote:
>
> [External Email]
> ________________________________
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
>
> They will need to regrade along the entire length of the tennis courts until it drops down the hill/swale.  The
exhibit has the note “CONSTRUCT MINIMUM 1’ DEEP SWALE WITH 1:1 SIDE SLOPES AT 0.83%.
MAINTAIN 1’ DEPTH ALONG ENTIRE LENGTH”.  This note is pointing out the swale that was already a part of
the plans, but was never constructed.  This swale will need to be constructed in order for the area to drain.
>
> [cid:image001.png@01D4B88A.7156AB50]
>
> [cid:image002.png@01D4B88A.CFE647C0]
>
> Mike Hager | Project Engineer
> AHBL, Inc. | TACOMA • SEATTLE • SPOKANE • TRI-CITIES
> 253.383.2422 TEL | 253.284.0218 DIRECT | mhager@ahbl.com<mailto:mhager@ahbl.com> EMAIL | Send us a
file<https://infoexchange.ahbl.com/UserWeb/Transfers/PersonalTransfer.aspx?personal=MHager@ahbl.com>.
>
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
>
> At the west end of the tennis courts the elevation goes up it appears that this solution might pond the water further
down the tennis courts.
>
> beck
>
>
> <image001.png>
> <image002.png>


This message, including any attachments hereto, may contain privileged or confidential information and is sent
solely for the attention and use of the intended addressee(s). If you are not an intended addressee, you may neither
use this message nor copy or deliver it to anyone. In such case, you should immediately destroy this message and
kindly notify the sender by reply email.
Thank you.








From: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects on behalf of Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
Subject: RE: 21609 CKHS/MS CCD-0105 tennis swale
Date: Thursday, January 24, 2019 10:03:37 AM
Attachments: CCD 0105 signed 190124.pdf


image002.png


As requested.
 
Robin S. Shoemaker, P.E.
Director Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District
360-662-8272 (Office)
360-509-5234 (Cell)
 
 
 


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
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CONSTRUCTION CHANGE DIRECTIVE 



Distribution   
Owner ☒ CKSD 



Architect ☒ Integrus Architecture 



Contractor ☒ Skanska  



Consultant ☒ AHBL 



Other ☐ <<Name>> 
 



 



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
 



mailto:jhong@integrusarch.com
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
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 10:18:39 AM
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
To: Mike Hager; Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects; Johnny Hong; Nick Rheaume
Cc: Richard Wilson; licensing@ahbl.com
Subject: RE: Berm Construction....RE: CKHSMS - Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
Date: Tuesday, January 22, 2019 2:40:20 PM
Attachments: image001.png


image002.png


As CCD is being prepared, I will share with Skanska as terra is ready to plant trees in that area.
 
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
Date: Thursday, January 17, 2019 1:22:06 PM


Talked to Mike, he said he should be able to get a drawing out on this.
 
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
Cc: Doreen Gavin; Nick Rheaume; Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson
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
Date: Thursday, January 17, 2019 12:30:35 PM
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
To: "Mike Hager"
Cc: licensing@ahbl.com; Nick Rheaume; Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson
Subject: RE: CKHSMS - Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
Date: Thursday, January 17, 2019 10:00:35 AM


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
To: Johnny Hong; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; Nick Rheaume; "Mike Hager"
Cc: Richard Wilson; licensing@ahbl.com
Subject: RE: CKHSMS - Soule Drainage & Tennis Swale Capacity
Date: Thursday, January 17, 2019 4:16:32 PM
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
Subject: RE: Karen Soule contact info
Date: Monday, January 7, 2019 2:20:33 PM


From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects 
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 2:15 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, January 8, 2019 11:45:15 AM


Left her a message
 


From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 7, 2019 2:20 PM
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
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From: Noble Stacy - Capital Projects on behalf of Noble Stacy - Capital Projects <StacyS@ckschools.org>
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects
Cc: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
Subject: RE: Neighbor Notification Letter
Date: Thursday, February 21, 2019 1:53:06 PM
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
To: Haas Pattie - Capital Projects
Subject: RE: PUBLIC NOTICE LETTER_for distribution
Date: Friday, March 1, 2019 2:51:30 PM
Attachments: Neighbor Addresses for March 2019 Mailing.xlsx


 
 


From: Haas Pattie - Capital Projects <PattieH@ckschools.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 2:34 PM
To: Noble Stacy - Capital Projects <StacyS@ckschools.org>
Subject: FW: PUBLIC NOTICE LETTER_for distribution
 
If you give me the names/addresses, I can copy the letter and prepare the envelopes, mail, etc.
 


Pattie


From: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 2:30 PM
To: Noble Stacy - Capital Projects <StacyS@ckschools.org>; Haas Pattie - Capital Projects
<PattieH@ckschools.org>
Cc: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>
Subject: RE: PUBLIC NOTICE LETTER_for distribution
 
Stacy/Pattie,
Attached is the final version of the letter to be issued to Frontier Place neighbors.
Please prepare envelopes to mail these on Monday.
 
Stacy,
Please file a copy on Sharepoint.
 
Sydney Thiel
Project Manager | Capital Projects Office
Central Kitsap School District | 9210 Silverdale Way NW, Silverdale, WA 98383
sydneyt@ckschools.org
360-662-1705 direct
206-960-2417 mobile
 
 


From: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2019 2:24 PM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
Subject: PUBLIC NOTICE LETTER_Frontier DRAFT1 (002)
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From: Eatch Beck - Capital Projects on behalf of Eatch Beck - Capital Projects <BeckE@ckschools.org>
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects; licensing@ahbl.com; Nick Rheaume
Cc: Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com); Mike Hager; Craig Skipton
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
Date: Monday, January 7, 2019 10:21:24 AM
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
To: licensing@ahbl.com; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; Nick Rheaume
Cc: Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com); Mike Hager; Craig Skipton
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
Date: Thursday, January 3, 2019 3:47:52 PM
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
Date: Thursday, January 3, 2019 3:42:34 PM
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
To: Nick Rheaume; Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects; licensing@ahbl.com
Cc: Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com); Mike Hager; Craig Skipton
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
Date: Wednesday, December 26, 2018 10:09:08 AM
Attachments: Resized_20181221_160634_2600.jpeg


Nick
Good morning
Attached is a photo I took Friday afternoon. Skanska had pulled the mulch out of the area to allow
for drainage.  I stopped by Saturday and Sunday and found the ditch to have drained a bit but it is
now raining again.  I’ll be heading up at 11 to meet with Skanska.
 
beck
 
 


From: Nick Rheaume <NRheaume@AHBL.com> 
Sent: Friday, December 21, 2018 4:21 PM
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>; licensing@ahbl.com
<DGAVIN@AHBL.com>
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>; Johnny Hong
<jhong@integrusarch.com>; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com)
<rwilson@integrusarch.com>; Mike Hager <mhager@AHBL.com>; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
<BeckE@ckschools.org>; Craig Skipton <CSkipton@AHBL.com>
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
 
Right out of the gate, there is supposed to be 2:1 cut slopes graded to a drainage swale along the
tennis court fence. I don’t see the swale in the pictures you sent. Beck called me about the issue
earlier today, thank you for the photos. This sheds some more light on things.
 
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
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects; Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com); Mike
Hager; Nick Rheaume; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; Craig Skipton
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
 
Doreen,
Earlier today, CKSD was notified by the homeowner of the property referenced in my prior email
below. Ms. Soule’s property suffered damage from downed trees during yesterday’s windstorm. She
claims that:


a.       the District’s development has adversely affected the drainage conditions from her
property


b.       the water contributed to the fallen trees during the wind storm
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I am requesting you/Nick/Craig please assess the as-built conditions in the field to determine the
following:
1)      Please review the drainage path from the NE corner of the tennis parking lot to Frontier Place to


ascertain if the grading and landscape treatment are built per the design conditions.
2)      Is the ditch-capacity adequate to receive run-off from adjacent properties? Please recall the


concentrated discharge condition that was documented in my 8/6/17 email below. Could the
concentrated nature of this condition be contributing to the ponding that is pictured in the
attached images? If so, is there a cost-effective way to mitigate the ponding condition?


3)      Can the source of the ponding water be determined?
4)      Is there any point along the northern tennis court area where stormwater from CKSD property


could be draining toward/onto the residential properties?
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
To: Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects; Doreen Gavin
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects; Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com); Mike Hager;


Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; Craig Skipton
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 4:21:10 PM


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
To: licensing@ahbl.com
Cc: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects; Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com); Mike Hager; Nick


Rheaume; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects; "Craig Skipton"
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 3:56:13 PM
Attachments: IMG_3935.JPG


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
To: licensing@ahbl.com; Nick Rheaume
Cc: Johnny Hong; Richard Wilson (rwilson@integrusarch.com); Mike Hager; Craig Skipton; Eatch Beck - Capital Projects
Subject: RE: Soule Drainage Pipe
Date: Thursday, January 10, 2019 8:48:02 PM
Attachments: image001.png


Good evening, Doreen.
Was the survey crew able to take a spot elevation of the Soule’s roof drain discharge point? If so, what does that information tell us about the feasibility of a swale to drain the low area? I would like to determine the
appropriate corrective action as soon as possible and report the plan to the neighbor to put this issue behind us.
 
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
Date: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 12:25:25 PM
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
Cc: Karen Soule
Subject: Re: Drainage Solution
Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 7:31:12 PM


Hi Karen - I left a few messages for you, responding to your earlier call.  No need to call back
if your requests/concerns have been responded to then, and in this email string. 


Best regards.


Robin Shoemaker 


Sent from my iPhone


On Jan 22, 2019, at 4:56 PM, Thiel Sydney - Capital Projects <SydneyT@ckschools.org>
wrote:


Good evening, Karen,
I am following up on your request to see the solution that has been engineered to
improve the drainage condition between the south property line of your property and
the District’s tennis courts. Please refer to the attached sketch which illustrates a swale
being constructed in the low area south of your property and directed to a swale the
parallels the north curb of the tennis courts to direct water toward Frontier Place.
 
This work is being released to Skanska shortly. I do not have a specific timeframe for it
to occur but the intent is to address it quickly.
 
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
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From: Karen Soule on behalf of Karen Soule <soulekaren@yahoo.com>
To: Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects
Subject: Re: Drainage Solution
Date: Wednesday, January 23, 2019 8:17:26 PM


Thank you Robin 


On Jan 23, 2019, at 7:33 PM, Shoemaker Robin - Capital Projects <RobinSh@ckschools.org>
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
Subject: Soule fallen tree
Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 1:14:32 PM
Attachments: ATT00001.txt


ATT00002.txt
ATT00003.txt
ATT00004.txt
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Sent from my iPhone




